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DECLARATION OF SHARON G. DICKINSON  

1. 1 am an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of 

Nevada; 1 am a deputy public defender assigned to handle the appeal of this 

matter; I am familiar with the procedural history of this case. 

2. Keandre Valentine was convicted of 14 serious felonies and 

was sentenced to a minimum of 18 years before being eligible for parole. 

3 This is my third request for an extension. On 03/16/18, 1 

obtained the first request for an extension to file the Opening Brief pursuant 

to NRAP 31(b)(2) by way of 30 day stipulation, making the brief due 

04/16/18. Court granted the stipulation. 

4. On 04/16/18, I filed a second request for an extension. In 

my second request, 1 noted that one of the problems I encountered in filing 

the brief was that the transcripts were not prepared in a timely manner. I 

pointed out that the court reporters obtained extensions for the filing of their 

transcripts but the time for filing the Opening Brief was not simultaneously 

extended. Thus, I ended up using a 30 days stipulation to compensate for 

the delay in receiving transcripts. Although I asked the Court to allow me 

until 07/25/18 to file the Opening Brief (which would be a 100 day 

extension), the Court declined to do so, ordering the Opening Brief to be 

filed today, 06/15/18. 
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5. my last request for an extension, Thave.:completed 

reading and outlining the .9 day trial and..the appendix Which •currently 

consists. of 14 volumes, 3231 pages. However, on or about 618118 . 1 

began realizing I was missing .  portions of the record (emails .sent to the 

.court) and several proposed exhibits offered by the defense were 

incorrectly marked as withdrawn in the record when in fact the court 

ruled • the proposed exhibits Would not be admitted (they were not 

withdrawn). 

6. Because of these problems and other problems I found 

with the record, I met with the trial attorneys on 6/13/18 and went 

through the appendix with them. Based on our discussions, on 06/14/18. 

I prepared a motion to reconstruct the district court record with is 

attached to this motion as Exhibit A. We currently have a hearing date 

on the issues regarding the missing emails and inaccurate portions of the 

district court record. The hearing is set for 07/02/18. This was the 

earliest date the trial court had available. 

7. As noted in Exhibit A, one of the issues I intend to raise 

in the appeal is a challenge to the trial judge's decision regarding the 

admission of portions of Keandre's jail calls - audio tapes and written 

transcriptions. The district court record indicates the judge allowed the 



parties to email him points and authorities over the weekend so that he 

could announce his decision before Monday. Over the weekend, the 

judge emailed the parties his decision. While the judge made his 

emailed part of the record, he did not make emails from the parties part 

of the record. When I spoke to the defense trial attorneys, they did not 

remember if they emailed a bench brief. However, on the record, the 

DA specifically said the State would email points and authorities. Thus, 

I am seeking any and all ernails the court received. 

8. Another problem I encountered, as addressed in Exhibit A, 

involved three defense proposed exhibits being incorrectly marked as having 

been withdrawn. The trial transcript shows the exhibits were offered, State 

objected, State offered a stipulation as to another exhibit, and the judge ruled 

that the Defense proposed exhibits would not be admitted. Yet, the court 

clerk marked the exhibits as withdrawn. It is important for the record to be 

corrected because one of the issues I am raising is that the trial court erred in 

rejecting the Defense offered exhibits. These proposed exhibits were 

pictures of the person Keandre contended committed the crimes — not him. 

Although the court allowed the State to introduce a picture of the alternate 

suspect, the pictures offered by the Defense contained a side and front view 

whereas the picture presented by the State was only a front view. 
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9. Once I receive a decision by the district court on our motion, 

I will need additional time to obtain the transcript from the 07/02/18 hearing 

in order to incorporate it into the appendix. Therefore, I am asking to be 

allowed to file the Opening Brief on 07/30/18. 

10. Based on the above and as discussed in the motion attached 

as Exhibit A, I have demonstrated extraordinary circumstances and extreme 

need for an extension. The above identified problems with the court record 

are the type that can only be identified during a thorough study of the 

appendix.. Accordingly, I am asking the Court to grant an extension of forty-

five (45) days and allow the Opening Brief to be filed on 07/30/18. 

11. This motion for an extension is not being made for the 

purpose of delay but for the reasons addressed in this motion. 

I declare under penalty of peijury that the foregoing is true and 

correct. 

EXECUTED on the 15 day of June, 2018 

/s/Sharon G. Dickinson 
SHARON G. DICKINSON 
Chief Deputy Public Defender 
Bar No. 3710. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE  

I hereby certify that this document was filed electronically with 

the Nevada Supreme Court on the 15 day of June, 2018. Electronic Service 

of the foregoing document shall be made in accordance with the Master 

Service List as follows: 

ADAM LAXALT 	 SHARON G. DICKINSON 
STEVEN S. OWENS 
	

HOWARD S. BROOKS 

I further certify, that I served a copy of this document by 

mailing a true and correct copy thereof, postage pre-paid, addressed to: 

KEANDRE VALENTINE 
NDOC No. 1187170 
do Ely State Prison 
P.O. Box 1989 
Ely, NV 89301 

	

BY  Is/ Carrie M. Connollv 	 
Employee, Clark County Public 

Defender's Office 
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EXHIBIT A 



Electronically Filed 
6)14/2018 3:45 PM 
Steven D. Grierson 
CLERK OF THE COLl 

MOT 
PHILIP J. KOHN, PUBLIC DEFENDER 
NEVADA BAR NO. 0556 
Tegan Machnich, Deputy Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No, 11642 
Tyler Gaston, Deputy Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 13488 
PUBLIC DEFENDERS OFFICE 
309 South Third Street, Suite 226 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
Telephone: (702) 455-4588 
Facsimile: (702) 383-2849 
Attorneys far Defendant 

HEARING REQUIRED 
DISTRICT COURT DATEL.2 

61: 	o CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA TIME: 	0 tti1/4  
Mikt 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

	 ) 

DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO RECONSTRUCT THE RECORD 

COMES NOW, the Defendant, Keandre Valentine, by and through his attorneys, 

TEGAN C. MACI-INICH and TYLER C, GASTON, Deputy Public Defenders, and respectfully 

moves this Honorable Court to reconstruct the record regarding the following: 1) defense 

proposed Exhibits L, K, and U were incorrectly labeled in the court exhibit list and on the 

exhibits as "withdrawn;" the record regarding these exhibits should be changed to reflect that 

they were offered by the Defense, State objected, and court ruled they would not be admitted; 

and (2) any and all email correspondence sent to the court by the parties should be made part of 

the district court record as court exhibits. This Motion is made and based upon all the papers and 
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THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

KEANDRE VALENTINE, 

Defendant, 

CASE NO. C-16-31608I-1 

DEPT, NO. II 

DATE: July 2, 2018 
TIME: 9:00 a.m. 



pleadings on file herein, the attached Declarations of Counsel, and oral argument at the time set 

2 	for hearing this Motion. 

3 	DATED this 14,2018. 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By:,  Is/ ea_ Cg/_._fachnieh.  
TEGAN C. MACHN1CH, #11642 
Deputy Public Defender 

PHILIP .1.. KOHN 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By:  /s/ Tyler C. Gaston 
TYLER C. GASTON, #13488 
Deputy Public Defender 
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 
I 

2 
	 I. 

3 
	

FACTS 

4 
	

On August 4, 2017, a jury convicted Keandre Valentine of 14 felonies. Exhibit A.  The 

5 

6 
Judgment of Conviction was filed on October 16, 2017. Exhibit B. Keandre filed a notice of 

appeal on November 6, 2017 Exhibit C. 
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During the appellate process, Appellate Counsel discovered several defense proposed 

9 	exhibits that the court clerk marked as withdrawn on her list and on the back of the exhibits. 

10 	Exhibit D.  However, the transcript did not reflect the trial attorneys withdrew these exhibits. 

Exhibit E. See Declaration of Sharon G. Dickinson. 

The trial transcript for day 8 of trial, August 2, 2017, shows the Defense offered proposed 

Exhibits L, K, and U. Exhibit E.  State objected but agreed to stipulate to another exhibit, 

Exhibit 196. Exhibit E and F.  After hearing argument, the court ruled the defense proposed 

exhibits would not be admitted. Exhibit E.  Because the defense trial attorneys never sought to 

withdraw proposed defense exhibits L, K, and U, these exhibits should not be marked as 

withdrawn. See Affidavit of Tegan Machnich. 

Keandre asks this court to correct the record to reflect proposed defense exhibits L, K, 

and U were offered, State objected, and court ruled they would not be admitted. 

Additionally, on day 5 of the trial, on July 28, 2017, court indicated he would send the 

parities an email during the weekend outlining his decision on the introduction of Keandre's jail 

calls. Exhibit F.  Court further said the parties could send him points and authorities for his 

consideration. Although the court made his email a court exhibit, there are no emails from the 

parties in the court record. Exhibit G.  Therefore, K.eandre asks the court to make any emails the 
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8 

court received from the parties regarding any matters part of the record by making them court 

2 
	exhibits, 

3 

RECONSTRUCTION OR CLARIFICATION OF THE RECORD. 

District Courts in Nevada are public courts of record. NRS 1.020; NRS L090. Based on 

this mandate, at a criminal trial, the court reporter or recorder shall "take down" or record "...all 

the testimony, the objections made, the rulings of the court, the exceptions taken..." NRS 3.320, 

9 NM 3.380. ABA standards note that: "The trial judge has the duty to see that the reporter makes 

10 a true, complete, and accurate record of all the proceedings." ABA Standards for Criminal 

Justice: Special Functions of the Trial Judge, Standard 6-17 (3 rd  Ed. 2000). 

When something is missing from the record, the parties have an obligation to reconstruct 

or clarify the record. If an objection or argument or exhibit is not recorded or not made part of 

the record or if the transcript is incomplete, the Nevada Supreme Court allows for reconstruction 

16 of the record. See Lopez v. State, 105 Nev. 68, 769 P.2d 1276 (1989) (reconstruction when a 

17 portion of the testimony was missing). Reconstruction not only applies to what is said during the 

trial but may also be used to describe what was viewed in the courtroom. Accordingly, in 

Philips v. State, 105 Nev. 631, 782 P.2d 381 (1989), the court suggested that appellate counsel 

could put together a statement regarding the race of the prospective jurors when there was an 

issue regarding a Batson claim but the record did not include any reference to the race of the 

prospective jurors. Additionally, in Quangbengbotine v. State, 220 P.3d 1122 (Nev. 2009), the 

Court held that the trial record could be modified or corrected when inaccuracies in the 

interpreter's translations of the defendant's testimony were verified during the appellate process. 

The Quanbenghoune Court held that the defendant could bring a motion in district court pursuant 

to NRAP 10 ( c) to correct the record. 
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The basis for a motion for reconstruction as found within NR.AP lot c) provides that: 

if any difference arises as to whether the trial court record truly  
discloses what occurred in the district court,  the difference shall 
be submitted to and settled by that court and the trial court record 
made to conform to the truth. (Emphasis added) 

In view of this, the district court has the authority to reconstruct off the record discussions or 

missing objections and arguments and to clarify the rulings in order to protect Keandre's right to 

due process on appeal and to ensure that he is given the correct standard of review on appeal. 

In this case, the trial record incorrectly indicates Defense proposed exhibits K, L, and U 

were withdrawn. Because Keandre plans to argue on appeal that the trial court erred by rejecting 

his proposed exhibits, the error in the marking of the exhibits needs to be corrected. Likewise, 

Keandre plans to challenge the court's ruling on the jail recordings and therefore needs any and 

all ernails not currently part of the record to be included. 

III. CONCLUSION 

In view of the above, Keandre Valentine asks this court to grant his motion and 

reconstruct the record of his trial so that: (1) defense proposed Exhibits L, K, and U are recorded 

as being offered by the Defense, State objected, and court ruled they would not be admitted; and 

(2) any and all email correspondence sent to the court by the parties are made part of the record 

as court exhibits. 

DATED this le day of June, 2018. 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By:  Is/ Texan C. Machnich 
TEGAN C. MACHNICH, #I1642 
Deputy Public Defender 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By 	Is/ Tyler C. Gaston 
TYLER C. GASTON, #13488 
Deputy Public Defender 



NOTICE OF MOTION 

TO: CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, Attorney for Plaintiff: 

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Public Defender's Office will bring the 

above and foregoing Defendant's Motion to Reconstruct the Record on for hearing on the 2 nd  day 

of July, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in Department 2 of the District Court. 

DATED this 5th day of April, 2018. 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By:, Is/ Te  
T'EGAN C. MACHNICH, #11642 
Deputy Public Defender 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By:  Is/ Tyler C. Gaston 
TYLER C. GASTON, #13488 
Chief Deputy Public Defender 

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE 

I hereby certify that service of the above and forgoing Defendant's Motion to Reconstruct 

the Record was served via electronic e-filing to the Clark County District Attorney's Office at 

mationsAclarkcountvda.com  on this 14th  day of June, 2018. 

By:  Is/ Annie McMahan 
An employee of the 
Clark County Public Defender's Office 
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. AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF NEVADA 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF CLARK 

Tegan C. Machnich, having been first duly sworn, deposes and states the following: 

I. I was the trial attorney assigned to handle the defense of Keandre Valentine in the 

case of State v. Valentine, C-16-316081-1, which went to trial in July/August 2017. During trial, the 

defense proffered booking photos of alternate suspect Bobby McCoy, depicted in Defense Exhibits 

K, L and U. Exhibit D.  On the eighth day of trial, on August 2, 2017, the Court addressed these 

photographs outside the presence of the jury prior to defense witness testimony. Exhibit E.  

3. After hearing argument, the Court agreed with the State that only one front facing 

individual photo of Mr. McCoy should be admitted. The State's version of the Bobby McCoy photo 

with only his front facial view was ultimately admitted on August 2, 2017 as State's Exhibit 196 by 

stipulation of the parties. Exhibit F.  The Defense did not have an independent objection to State's 

Exhibit 196. 

4. On the official Defense Exhibit List prepared by the Court Clerk, Defense Exhibits 

K, L and U are marked as "withdrawn" this notation is, to my memory, improper. Exhibit D.  I did 

not withdraw them, they were disallowed. 

5. After reviewing the trial transcripts and arguments made contemporaneously, the 

record shows that the Court ruled against the Defense. Exhibit E.  Thus it is true that Defense 

Exhibits K, L and U were never admitted, but they were also never withdrawn. 
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6. 	For purposes of appeal, we are requesting that the Court remedy this erroneous 

2 notation on the Defense Exhibit List and on the exhibits. I ask that the exhibits and the exhibit list 
3 

4 
reflect that the proposed defense exhibits L, K, and U were offered, State objected, and court ruled 

they would not be admitted. 

I declare under penalty ofzeritj try that the foregoing is true and correct. 

EXECUTED on June  Vjr,  2018. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF  1\.)ex)oL1j  

COLTNTY OF  akuvd\c---  ss.  
On the  I LI  day of  \\ ON-   , 2018, personally appeared before me, a Notary Public in 

and for the said County and State,  1---Ne5li) 	gho acknowledged to me that the 

foregoing Affidavit was executed freely and voluntarily. 
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DECLARATION OF SHARON G. DICKINSON  

1. I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada; I 

am a deputy public defender assigned to handle the appeal of this matter; I am 

familiar with the procedural history of this case. 

2. During the appellate process, I discovered several defense 

proposed exhibits that the court clerk marked as withdrawn on her list and on the 

back of the exhibits. Exhibit D.  However, the transcript on August 2, 2017, did 

not reflect the trial attorneys withdrew these exhibits. Exhibit E.  

3. I also noted that on day 5 of the trial, on July 28 2017, the trial 

court indicated he would send the parities an email during the weekend outlining 

his decision as to whether or not he would allow the State to introduce all or part or 

none of Keandre's jail calls. Exhibit F.  Court farther said the parties could send 

him points and authorities for his consideration. Although the court made his 

email to the parties a court exhibit, there are no mails from the parties in the court 

record. Exhibit G. 



4. On or about June I I, 2018, I began discussing these issues with the 

trial attorneys and went through the record with them on June 13, 2018. As a 

result of our discussions I assisted the trial attorneys prepare this motion to 

reconstruct the record. 

declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and 

correct. 

EXECUTED on the 14th  day of June, 2017. 

Is/ Sharon G. Dickinson 
SHARON G. DICKINSON 
Chief Deputy Public Defender 
Bar No. 3710 
702-455-4588 



EXHIBIT A 



PILED IN OPEN COURT 
STEVEN D. GR1ERSON 
CLERK OF THE COURT 

AUG 041 2017 

1E OR TEGA, DEPUTY 

VER 

2 

3 

4 

5 
DISTRICT COURT 

6 
	

CLARK .COUNTY, NEVADA 

7 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

9 	-vs- 
	 CASE NO: C-16-316081-1 

To KEANDRE VALENTINE, 
	 DEPT NO: 11 

11 
	

Defendant. 

12 
	 VERDICT 

We, the jury in the above entitled case, find the Defendant KEANDRE VALENTINE, 

14 
	as follows: 

15 COUNT I  - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

16 
	

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

17 
	

k Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon 

18 
	

D 	Guilty of Robbery 

19 
	

1:1 	Not Guilty 
20 COUNT 2 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

21 
	

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

22 
	

"El 	Guilty of Burglary While In Possession Of A Deadly Weapon 

23 
	

CI 	Guilty of Burglary 

24 
	

fl 	Not Guilty 

25 COUNT 3-  ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

26 
	

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

27 
	

Nyk Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon 

28 
	

O 	Guilty of Robbery 	 C- 10-3160841 -1 

O Not Guilty 



COUNT 4- ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon 

	

111 	Guilty of Robbery 

O Not Guilty 

COUNT 5- BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

	

4**,1 	Guilty of Burglary While In Possession Of A Deadly Weapon 

	

Li 	Guilty of Burglary 

O Not Guilty 

COUNT 6 -  ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

N, Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon 

	

E] 	Guilty of Robbery 

	

Li 	Not Guilty 

COUNT 7- ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

	

1131 	Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon 

O Guilty of Robbery 

	

ci 	Not Guilty 

COUNT 8— ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

Guilty of Attempt Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon 

	

0 	Guilty of Attempt Robbery 

	

El 	Not Guilty 
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10 

Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon 

• Guilty of Robbery 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF DOCUMENT OR PERSONAL IDENTIFYING 

17 	 INFORMATION 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 	 0 	Possession of Stolen Property 

27 	 El 	Not Guilty 

28 

COUNT 11- ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

Guilty of Possession Of Document Or Personal Identifying information 

IT OR DEBIT CARD WITHOUT 

ID 	Possession of Stolen Property 

10 	Not Guilty 

COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF CRED 
CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT 

nly one) (Please cheek the appropriate box, select o 

0 

1151  Guilty of Possession Of Credit Or Debit Card Without Cardholder's 
Consent 

Not Guilty 

COUNT 9  ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

2 
	

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

3 
	

Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon 

'4 
	

O 	Guilty of Robbery 

5 
	

O 	Not Guilty 

6. COUNT 10 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

7 
	

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

8 
	

‘el 	Guilty of Burglary While In Possession Of A Deadly Weapon 

O Guilty of Burglary 

O Not Guilty 



8 

COUNT 14  - POSSESSION OF CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD WITHOUT 
CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT 

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one) 

	

-"$ 	Guilty of Possession Of Credit Or Debit Card Without Cardholder's 
Consent 

	

El 	Possession of Stolen Property 

	

0 	Not Guilty 

DATED this  1  day of August, 2017 
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EXHIBIT B 



•1 
KE.ANDRE VALENTINE 

12 #5090875 
- Defendant, 

DEPT. NO. II, 

Case Number. C-16-316081-1 

Electronically File 
10/1612017 2:31 P 
Steven D. Grierson 
CLERK OF THE CU 

2 

3 

5 
	 DISTRICT COURT 

6 

	

	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THESTATE.OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 
CASE NO. C-16-316081-1 

10 

13 

14 

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION 

(JURY TRIAL) 

The Defendant previously entered a plea of not guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 

— ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation o 

NRS 200.380, 193.165, COUNT 2 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF 

DEADLY.WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205,060, COUNT 3 

ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation 9 

NRS 200.380, 193.165, COUNT 4 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, COUNT 5 — BURGLAR 

WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON (CategOry B Felony) in violation o 

NRS 205.060; COUNT 6- ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Catego 

B Felony) in violation of FIRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 7 - ROBBERY WITH USE 0 
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3 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165;' 

2 COUNT 8— ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY '  WEAPON (Category 

Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.330, 193.165; COUNT 9 - ROBBERY WITH 
4. 

5 
USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380 

6 193.165; COUNT 10 BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPO 

( Category B Felony) in violation of NM .  205.060; COUNT 11 - ROBBERY WITH US 

OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; 

COUNT 12 — POSSESSION OF DOCUMENT OR PERSONAL IDENTIFYIN 

INFORMATION (Category E Felony) in violation of NRS 205.465; COUNT 13 

POSSESSION OF CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S CONSEN 

(Category D Felony) in violation of NRS 205.690 and COUNT 14 - POSSESSION-0 

CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT (Category p 
15 

16 
Felony) in violation of NRS 205.690; and the matter having been tried before a july an 

17 the Defendant having been found guilty of tfie crimes of COUNT 1 — ROBBERY WITH 

18 USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380 

19 193.165, COUNT 2 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON 
20 

(Category B Felony) In violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 3 — ROBBERY WITH US 
21 

22 
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, 

23 COUNT 4 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) 

24 violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, COUNT 5— BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSIO 

25 
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.060; COUNT 6 

26 

ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category BFelony) in violation o 
27 

28 NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 7 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 8 — ATTEMP 

2 
	

8:Torms1J00-,Jury 1 01/10/2/2017 



3 

4 

ROBBERY WITH' USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation o 

NRS 200.380, 193.330, 193.165; COUNT 9- ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADL 

WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of ,NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 10 

5 
BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON ( Category B Felony 

6 in violation of NRS 205.060; COUNT 11 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEAD12 

WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 12 

8 
POSSESSION OF DOCUMENT OR PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATIO 

9 

10 
(Category E Felony) in violation of NRS 205.465; COUNT 13 — POSSESSION 0 

11 CREDIT OR DEBIT 'CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT (Category 

12 Felony) in violation of MRS 205.690 and COUNT 14 - POSSESSION OF CREDIT 0 

13 DEBIT CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT (Category D Felony) in violatio 
14 

of NRS 205.690; thereafter, on the 28 th  day of September, 2017, the Defendant we 
15 

16 
present in court for sentencing with counsel Tegan Machnich, Deputy Public Defender, 

and good cause appearing, 

THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses and, in 

addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee, $1,000.00 Restitution and 

$150.00 DNA Analysis Fee including testing to determine genetic markers plus $3.00 

22 
DNA Collection Fee, the Defendant is SENTENCED to the Nevada Department of 

23 Corrections (N DC) as follows: COUNT I - a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS with a 

24 MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE 
25 

'(3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly 
26 

27 
Weapon, total 3-8 years; COUNT 2 - a MAXIMUM of EIGHT (8) YEARS with a 

28 MINIMUM parole eligibility of THREE (3) YEARS, to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 

1; and COUNT 3— a MAXIMUM •of FIVE (5) YEARS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility 

SAFormaNJOC-Jury 1 Ct/101212017 
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18 

19 

20 
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of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE (3) YEARS with a 

MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, to run 

CONSECUTIVE to Count 1, total 3-8 years; COUNT 4 a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) 

YEARS with .a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE 

term of THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the 

7 Use of a Deadly Weapon, to run CONSECUTIVE to Count 1 and 3, total 3-8 years; 

8 
COUNT 5— a MAXIMUM of EIGHT (8) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of 

9 

10. 
THREE (3) YEARS, to run CONCURRENT with Counts 1, 2,3 and 4; COUNT 6- a 

11 MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, 

12 plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of 

13 ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, to run CONSECUTIVE to Count 1, 3 
14 

and 4, total 3-8 years; COUNT 7- a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS with a MINIMUM 
15 

16 
Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE (3) YEARS 

17 with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, to 

18 run CONSECUTIVE to Counts 1, 3,4, and 6; total 3-8 years; COUNT 8 - a MAXIMUM 

19 
of EIGHT (8) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of THREE (3) YEARS, to run 

20 
CONCURRENT with Counts 1, 2,3, 4, 5, a and 7; COUNT 9- a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) 

21 

22 YEARS with a minimum Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE 

23 term of THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the 

24 Use of a Deadly Weapon, to run CONSECUTIVE to Count 1, 3, 4, 6 AND 7, total 3-8 

25 
years; COUNT 10 a MAXIMUM of EIGHT (8) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility 

26 

27 
of THREE (3) YEARS, to run CONCURRENT with Counts 1, 2, 3,4, 5, 6.7, 8 and 9; 

28' COUNT 11 - a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of 

TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM 

. 4 	 6;1FormulJOC-Jury 1 01110/212017 
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parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, total 3-8 years, to 

run CONCURRENT with Counts 1, 3, 4, 6 7, 8, 9 and 10 1 ; COUNT 12 a MAXIMUM 

3 
OF THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR, to run 

4 

concurrent WITH Counts 1,2 1  3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8,9, 10, and 11; COUNT 13- a MAXIMUM 

OF THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR, to run 

7 concurrent WITH Counts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12; COUNT 14- a 

8 
MAXIMUM OF THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility.of ONE (1) YEAR, 

10 
to run concurrent WITH Counts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 1011, 12 and 13; with FOUR 

11 HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-NINE (489) DAYS credit for time served. The AGGREGATE 

12 TOTAL sentence is FORTY-EIGHT (48) YEARS MAXIMUM with a MINIMUM PAROLE 

13 ELIGIBILITY OF EIGHTEEN (18) YEARS, 
14 

DATED this day of October, 2017. 
15 

16 
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Electronically Filed 
111612017 1:47 PM 
Steven D. Grierson 
CLEIRli OF THE COU, 

VOAS 
PHILIP J. KOHN, PUBLIC DEFENDER 

:2 NEVADA BAR No. -0556  
aoa South Third Street, Suite 226 
Las-Vegas, NeVada 8 -9155 
(702) 45-&-468.5 

A Attokney for 'Defendant 

5 
DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVAD4 

7 

19 

THE STATE OF NEVADA; 

Plaintiff, 	 'CASE NG. c- 16-316a1-1 

V . 	 DEPT. ,  NO., IT 

KERNDRE VALENTINzx  

Defendant. 
NOTICE 'OF APPEAL 

TO': THE STATE OF NEVADA 

STEVEN B, WOLFSON, DISTRICT ATTORNEY; CLARK COUNTY, 
'NEVADA and DEPARTMENT NO II OF THE EIGHTH, JUDICIAt 
DISTRTCT COURT OF THE PT2VIT OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE 
COUNTY OF CLARE.. 

NOTICE is- hereby given; that Defendat, keandre 

Valentine, presently 1nOaroexa:Lecl .  in tho' N'evada State ?riot, 

appeals to, the Zu,preme' Court: of the State of Neva fran the 

judgment eriered agad_Ast said Defridant on the 16" day ,of Octobe r , 

.20 17 r Whereby he vas convipted of Ct. L - Robbery With .Use of a 

Deadly Weapon; tt- - Burglasry While 441, Possession lof a Deadly 

WeaPon: Ct. 3 - ,Robbery With Use- of a 1:Faa1.l,  WeePOn: Ct... 4 - 

Robbery With Use of a DeadlY Weapon; C. 5 - Burglary While 

PoeSsion o ixacily'rftpon 	- ;Robbery With Use of a Deadl-Y 

Weapon: -  Ct, 1  - lUotlerY With Use cif a Deadly Weapon; :Ct. 	- 

Attempt Robbery With Use of ,a Deadly Weapon, ct. 9 - Robbery With 

t:let41y Weapon; dt, 1,0 	flurgaAry While in Poz#sni-sPIT.of 

9 

10 

Ii 

12 

.11 

14 

15 

10 

17 

.21 

22 

'33 

24 

25 

26 

27 

'13-a-se Number: (,-16-311:5037-1 



  

DeadlY Weapon; Ct. 	- Robbery With Use :Of a DeadlY WeaPOn.;. Ct. 

121  - TfossessOn of DocUment ur 7ersOnal Identifying In-forMat±on; 

Ct, 13 - TOssessipn of Credit or...DePit:Card Without CardhOlder's 

Consent; Ct. 1.4 - Possession of Credit or Debit bard WithoW: 

Cardho1der's Consent and sentenced to :Acipd,h. Pee; $1,0D0 

restitution_ and $150 1114 anaiyais fee; genetic markers plus 03 DNA 

coileCtion fee.; Ct.1 - 2.75 yefs, plus a consecUtive term .of 1-3 

'ears rcir t. Use •c:Ff a Deadly Weapon, total 3-6 years; Ct. 2 - 3-6 

Years to run acificutrent with 'Ct. 1 ad Ct 3 - 25 yearS plus a 

consecutive term Of 1-3 years for Use of a Deadly Weapbn to rup 

Consecutive to Ct, 1, 'total a-8. years.. at,4 - 	years plus a 

conspoUtive term of, 	years for Use of a peadly Weappn to run 

consecutive to Ct. 1 aad 3, tpta.1 5- 8 years; Qt. 5 - 	YeBrs tP 
run concurrent with Ots. I, 2, 3', andA; Ct, 	- 2-5 years plus 

Con,secutive: term. of 1-3 yeart for the Use of a Deadly Weapoh; 

1 - 2-5 years plus A consecutive term -of 1-3 years for the Us& of 

a 'Deadlli WeapoIt to ruh cohsebutie. -tb ctS. 1, 3, 4, and 6, total 

Yeats; Ct: 8 - 3-8 years tO run boncurtnt with Cts. 1,. 2, 3, 

5, 6, and. '7 Ct. 9 - 2-5 year ats a Coftsecutive term of 1-3 

rckk the tIza fpf a EI)acia.y WiEtp6ri' tc) x'um 6rc.nsec:I.Jtiv -e. 	 i e  

3, 	6 and 1 tbtol 3-13 years; Ct. 10 - 	years to tun 

cOncurrent With Ctt: 1, 2-, 3, 4, 6, 8 and 9; Ct.. 11 - 2-5 

Ite,ars plus a 'clisecutive term Of 1-3. years ;for the USe of a bdadly 

Weapoh total 3-8 years to run doncUrrent with Cts. 1, .3, 4, 6, 7, 

9: and 10;. C-t, 12 	1.-3 years to Itun concurrent with Cts. 1, 2, 

3, 4-i 5, f, 7, 8, '9, 10, and Il; bt., 13 - 	Yeaxs to rUn 

conbutrent with CtS. 	21, 3, 4, 5, 6, /, a, 9', 10, 11 and 12; Ct. 

14 - 1-3 year6 td run •oanctirrent with Cts. 1., 2, 3„ 4,, 5, 6, 7, 8, 

2, 

2 

3 

4. 

5 

7 

8 

9 

•10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

lg 

2S 

. 24 

25 

26 

27 

 



9, 10, 11, 12, -argl 13 with 489 days 'CTS. 	The aggrei4ate total 

2 sentence is 18-48 years. 

3 
	

DATED this 6th  day of November, 2017- 

4, 	 PHILIP 	(OHN 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

5 

6 
,/s, Hi*ard  S. Brooks  

MOWARO S. BROOKS, 10314 
Deputy PpbIic Defender 
09 'S. Third Street. Ste, 212 

'Las Vogas, 'Nevada 89155 
002) 455-4605 
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1_ 
	 DEOLAAATION tar NAILING 

arrie cqnaolly, an employee iti the Olark County 

P,Ublic Defender's °face t  hereby. declares that she is and was 

4 vihan the, herein described Mailing to place, a citizen of the 

.5 •United States,. over 2a years pt a.ge, 4nd. npt a party to, nor 

6 intekested in, the within actibn; that on the 6 th  day bf Ndverfiber, 

7 2017, declarant deposited # tlie United States mail at Las Vegas, 

8 gevAdar a copy of the , 'i+lot,ice, of Appeal, in the.case of the State of 

.9 Nevada y. Keandre. Valentine, Case No. C-16-315081-1, enclosed in a 

sealed envelope upon which first class postage was fully ptepaid i  

addressed 'Ea Keandre Valentine,.- -C/15,14igh Desert State - PriSan, P•41. 

Sox 6.50, Indian Springs) NV '89070. That there is 'a regular 

cPmmunicatibn by mail betkeen tha 'place Of rriailinq and the pla'ce 

so addreSsed. 

I declare undO . penalty of-perjury that the fibregoing is 

tikle and cp±rett. 

MECUM) o. 	6 day.cf November 

/a/ ca...rx..Ve S. connoilY  
0.0171 Pype of tkl.e oqa_ET.k cgunty 

iubUc Defehde'S Office 
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24 

:26 

27 
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CEMPTGATE Or.ELECTRONIC FILING 

T hereby certify that seriace of the abolreai foretding. 

was niade t'biA el  day of'Nov.ember, 2011 by tlectronic Filing to 

District Attorneys Office 
E-maij Address: 

.PDkitionseclarkcountyda.com 

40/Ini .ferG4rCIOCial*CPunt0-c:qM 

:Eilteri.E4aVis@larkoountyda-botn  

/s./ Carrie  c 	QqnnallY  
S6cretaty for the 
Publjx Defender's Office 
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Plaintiff: 

State of Nevada 

vs. 

Defendant: 

KEANDRE VALENTINE 

DEFENSE 
EXHIBIT(S) LIST 

Hearing 	7/24/17 
Date: 
Judge: 	R. Scott! 

Court Clerk: Natalie Ortega 

Recorder: Dalyne Easley 

Counsel for Plaintiff: AGNES LEXIS / MICHAEL 

r  DICKERSON 

Counsel for Defendant: TYLER GASTON TEGAN 

MACHNICH 

TRIAL BEFORE. THE COURT 
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EXHIBIT E 



8 

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2017 

[Case called at 10:14 a.m.] 

[Outside the presence of the jury.] 

MS. MACHNICH: Your Honor, would you like to address our 

evidentiary issues now or wait for Mr. Dickerson to return? Ms. Lexis is deferring 

to the court. 

THE COURT: Ms. Lexis what? 

MS. IVIACHNICH: I -- I have a couple evidentiary issues that are 

going to come up with the first within the first 10 minutes this morning. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MS IVIACHNICH And I — instead of bringing the jury in and trying to 

approach then, I was going to bring them up ahead of time. I would like to do that 

now. 

THE COURT: Okay. Sure. 

MS NIACHNICH: Okay. Mr. Dickerson is back. Okay, 

So, Your Honor, here are two things. It's two pieces of evidence — 

well, there's three pieces of evidence. One, I don't have any anticipation that 

there should be issues with, and that is the valet ticket and it has been provided to 

the State -- or the valet printout form that's kept by the valet location. 

I have two other witnesses who are coming. They're both Metro 

employees. They're sitting outside. One is in relation to Bobby McCoy's booking 

photos. And one is in relation to Bobby McCoy's SCOPE. 

First, with the booking photo, I believe it is obviously relevant, as it is 

our theory of defense. I will be proposing the copy that is provided to us by Metro. 

I see that it's clearly relevant, and I don't believe that it's overly prejudicial, 

The State of No‘rada. P1aintff u 	Koandr(4 Valantlnn, Defendant. 
Cap 	0-16-3160811 	 TrL0.1 PgY 8 947 10 1 
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because Bobby McCoy is not a -- he -- he's not a party to this case. Nothing 

2 about why he was booked is coming into evidence, but it is a booking photo, and, 

3 
	specifically, it also has the date on it, which is important given that appearances 

change over time. And I will proffer to the court that the picture specifically states 

that it was from December 2016. And that's the actual version that was provided 

to us by Metro. I have a person here from Metro to testify to its authenticity and 

7 
	

how it's kept in business records. So I will be proffering that into evidence. I 

anticipate the State will object to the fact that it is a booking photo and that there 

9 are multiple shots. Because we've -- we've discussed this. There are multiple -- 

TO there's this front and a side, and that it be referred to as a booking photo. 

11 
	

I don't believe that they even have standing to say that it's overly 

12 
	

prejudicial, as this is a nonparty to this case. It is within their purview to bring in 

13 what he was arrested for if that comes up. He does not have the same rights in 

14 this courtroom as this defendant, as he is not on trial here, and I do not intend to 

15 elicit any testimony about whether he is -- what he was arrested for or anything 

16 
	

relating to that. 

17 
	

So I will be offering that into evidence. I do have the custodian of 

18 records here, and I do have them marked as proposed exhibits, and it's 
19 something that I know that the State is going to oppose, so I wanted to bring it up 

20 before the jury. 

I have another piece of evidence, but I'd like to turn it over to the State 

22 on this piece of evidence right now. 

23 
	

THE COURT: All right. 

24 
	

MS. LEXIS: Your Honor -- 

25 
	

THE COURT: What would the State like to say about the Bobby 
5 

Tho Stat of N .eVada Plaintiff, v: r<andte Valentino riefendant. 
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McCoy booking photo? 

2 
	

MS. LEXIS: We did speak about this yesterday. And if I may 

approach your clerk. 

4 
	

THE COURT: You may. 

5 
	

MS. LEX1S: I offered a stipulation to Ms. Machnich -- 

MS. MACHNICH: It's over on the other side. 

MS. LEXIS: — concerning this particular piece of evidence. She 

8 wants to get in this — well, actually she wants to get in this photo -- 

9 
	

MS. MACHN1CH: Actually not. 

10 
	

MS. LEX1S: -- [indiscernible.] 

11 
	

MS. MACHNICH: I'm actually just going to get in his actual booking 

12 photos that were turned over by Metro. They're not the same. 

13 
	

THE COURT: Let's make sure we all know what you're talking about, 

14 Ms. Machnich. 

15 
	

MS. MACHN1CH: This, yes. 

16 
	

THE COURT: Which — which photo? 

17 
	

MS MACHN1CH: I am proffering these. It's one of -- 

18 
	

THE COURT: 1 can't see that far. Sorry. Okay. 
la 	 MS. MACHN1CH: Which is what we recovered both in color and then 

20 we printed a black and white copy and a red market. 

21 
	

THE COURT: All right. Go sit down and let the State speak now. 

22. 	 MS. lvlACHNICH: Okay. 

23 
	

THE COURT: Thank you. 

24 
	

MS. LEX1S: I offered Ms. Machnich, when she told me of her intent to 

25 
	

bring in this particular photo, I said I had no objection to getting in this photo, just 
6 
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a head shot, front-facing, of Mr. McCoy with -- I would stipulate that this is, in fact, 

Mr. McCoy, and that this photograph was taken December of 2016. Whatever 

date it was. 

I indicated to her that I would not stipulate to a photograph which 

would give the inference of it being a booking photo, thus inferring or putting a 

false impression out that this particular individual has been a — has been booked 

before, has an arrest history, has -- I -- I-- that's just -- that's not relevant to this 

particular case. 

So I think they're trying to get out the -- I -- I also objected to the ID 

number coming in, because that does give an inference of -- of a criminal history. 

This is an individual that they claim is an alternate suspect. And so I don't think 

so they get to get in otherwise inadmissible pieces of evidence on the guise of, 

well, we need to just, you know, get in this photo and all of this information 

concerning. 

What I think is relevant is the actual photo. It's an identification case. 

He is an alternate suspect. I have no objection to getting in this photo. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MS. LEXIS: I think the side photo is also prejudicial. We don't take 

side photos for DMV, let's say. You know, I mean, on TV you know for sure that 

the various shots of the inmates as they're booked is taken. So I think it leaves 

that false inference of a criminal history, unnecessarily so. It's improper. It's 

inadmissible. And I think, with a stipulation, they get in what they -- what they 

need to. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

Ms. Machnich, do you want to say anything more on this issue, before 

The State of Nevado, Plaintiff, vs. Keandre Valentino, Dofendant. 
Case No_ Q-16-316.08J-T 	[Jury Trial Day S of 10] 
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1 
	

I decide what to do? 

MS. MACHNICH: Your Honor, yes, just briefly. 

Again, it is our case in chief and it is our purview what we would like to 

4 introduce into evidence. We had to subpoena this person to come, because there 

were a lot of conditions placed on the stipulation. The person is now sitting 

outside because of these conditions. And we believe that it is relevant. It is -- 

7 they don't even have standing to raise the prejudicial effect, because the person is 

not here. 

9 
	

If the main issue is the ID number, one, it ties it into other pieces of 

10 	evidence saying this is, in fact, the same person that's being mentioned, so it 

11 
	

does provide identification in that manner. But additionally, it -- it's the true and 

12 accurate copy of the booking photo that was received. 

13 
	

I don't even know what would -- I mean, if I brought in the custodian of 

14 
	

records and provided it without, I guess we could redact it, and that's fine. But it 

15 does link together pieces of evidence showing that the ID number is, in fact, 

16 	carried through. 

17 
	

So I think all of it is relevant. We'd be willing to give up the booking 

18 
	

number, if you believe that's inappropriate identifiers on something. But it is a 

19 
	

booking photo. And it's actually not in in -- an inference that's incorrect. It's an 

20 inference that is correct. And it is what it is, because this photo was taken, and 

21 
	

that's how we were able to obtain it. 

22 
	

It was taken through Metro records, it was taking the booking. 

23 
	

They are free to get into if they want to, what he was booked for, if 

24 that's what they want to do. But he was, in fact, booked, and that's why we're 

25 
	

seeking to introduce it. 
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There's actually another booking photo that I just saw that the witness 

2 had today from an earlier -- we had just requested the most recent. She did bring 

3 both of them from December. The other one, to my viewing, is more prejudicial to 

4. him, because he looks kind of drugged out and his head's tipped sideways, and 

5 
	all of that. And I'm not seeking to get in duplicative copies. But just this one. And 

6 
	

I think it is appropriate in this case. Thank you. 

7 
	

THE COURT: All right. I -- I'm not going to allow the State to 

8 	introduce the booking photo. It's -- it's completely irrelevant. The jury cannot 

9 draw inference that just because this guy, Bobby McCoy, has been a bad person 

•0 in the past that he might have been booked, that he might have been arrested, 

11 
	

that he might have been in jail, that he might have a criminal history. None of that 

12 is relevant to the issue on whether defendant Valentine committed the crimes in 

13 
	

question. 

14 	 So it's completely irrelevant. It'll be completely misleading to the jury, 

15 	confusing to the jury, and unfairly prejudicial to the State. There's absolutely no 

16 way that this booking photo thing is coming in or these photos are coming in. All 

17 	right. 

18 
	

No -- no more -- 

19 
	

MS. MACHNICH: So I will be proffering -- 

20 
	

THE COURT: No more questions, no more discussion about it. All 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

right. 

MS. MACHNICH: I — I wanted to clarify. So then I will be bringing in 

the picture without the booking and the instruction from the court would be -- 

THE COURT: The picture that Ms. Lexis says that can -- that can 

come in, the picture can come in. All right. The name has been mentioned. 

9 
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1 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

People are entitled to know what this guy who has been mentioned looks like. 

2  MS. IVIACHNICH: Okay. 

THE COURT: But you're not allowed to argue to this jury that -- that 

we know that this crime was committed by Mr. McCoy, because Mr. McCoy has 

5 been a bad guy in the past. Just -- 

MS. MACHNICH: That's not what I was planning to argue about. 

THE COURT: Well, it's kind of what you are trying to do, which -- 

which -- there's no reason why someone's criminal history in the past is relevant in 

this case. All right. 

MR. GASTON: So we don't need the custodian of record -- 

THE COURT: No, no more argument. Didn't I say no more 

12 argument? 

13 
	

MR. GASTON: I'm not arguing -- 

14 
	

MS. MACHNICH: No -- 

15 
	

MR. GASTON: We don't -- we don't need the custodian of records 

16 	anymore, then, right? If -- if we're -- if this is coming in through stipulation, we 

17 don't need to call the custodian of records as a witness then, right? 

18 
	

MS. LEXIS: That's correct. That's what I indicated -- 

19 
	

MR. GASTON: That's all I was talking about. 

20 
	

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

21 
	

MS. MACHNICH: Okay. So that -- so it's coming in through 

22 stipulation, this picture, and the fact that the picture was taken in December 2016. 

23 
	

THE COURT: That's fine. 

24 
	

MS. LEXIS: Correct. Not a booking photo. 

25 
	

MS. MACHNICH: Okay. 
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MS. LEM: Just a -- just a photo. 

MS MACHNICH: Okay. Yeah. 

THE COURT: So let the officer go back to do his job. 

MS. MACHNICH: And it's -- it's a staff worker. It's not an officer. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MS. MACHNICH: But, of course. 

You can go release the custodian from Metro for the photograph. 

Yeah. Okay. 

We'll release that witness. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MS. MACHNICH: Our next piece of evidence that we intend to 

introduce is a -- 

THE COURT: You say the SCOPE. It's the -- the prior convictions of 

McCoy. 

MS. MACHNICH: No. Actually not. 

THE COURT: No. Then what do you want? 

MS. MACH NICH: I want the identifiers, because as — 

THE COURT: The what? What's identifiers? 

MS. MACHNICH: His height and weight. 

THE COURT: Oh. 

MS. MACHNICH: It's -- it is a part of the SCOPE. That's the only way 

we can get into it. But it -- it specifically does not go into -- 

THE COURT: Was there any witness that testified that saw McCoy 

who can testify to his characteristics? 

MS. MACHNICH: Not specifically his height. They're not going to 
11 
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1 MS. MACHNICH: So we need to do it in advance of them wanting to 

proffer it so that we can -- 

THE COURT: Tell you what, why don't I do, like, a tentative ruling on 

Tuesday, so you guys know where I'm leaning. And I'll, like -- 

MR. DICKERSON: On Monday, Your Honor? 

THE COURT: I'm sorry. I'm sorry. Sunday. 

MS. MACHNICH: Okay. 

THE COURT: On Sunday I'll just send an e-mail to both of you. Can 

you make sure you leave your e-mail addresses with my clerk, I'll give you my 

tentative. There will be some -- some issues where I'm going to be -- have a firm 

opinion, some where I just have a tentative. And -- and some of the tentatives you 

might just want to accept, others you might want to argue. 

MS. MACHNICH: Okay. 

THE COURT: I'll give you guys each 10 minutes. Should we argue -- 

do you guys want to get here at 830, then, Monday? 

MS. IVIACHNICH: That's fine. 

THE COURT: So I have time to argue? 

MR. DICKERSON: Sounds great, Your Honor. 

MS. MACHNICH: Yep. That sounds good. 

THE COURT: So 8:30 Monday then? Does that — 

MR. DICKERSON: Sounds great. 

THE COURT: -- does that work for the staff? 

MR. GASTON: Your Honor, I have a question for scheduling -- 

THE COURT: Yes, sir. 

MR. GASTON: on Tuesday. 
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THE COURT: Yes, sir. 

MR. GASTON: I -- just curious -- when -- I guess, step 1, when are 

3 you planning on us starting on Tuesday? 

4 
	

THE COURT: 11:15. 

5 
	

MR. GASTON: Okay. 1 have a child I have a child abuse prelim to 

6 do in North Las Vegas, which has been continued now for about four months. I 

7 don't think Judge Lee is going to allow me to continue it again, bull can start the 

8 

	

	
prelim at 9:00, so 11:15, I'll be -- that works. Perfect. That's why I was asking. 

MS. MACHN1CH: And our expert has to testify that afternoon, 

10 because that's the one afternoon he's going to be here. 

11 
	

THE COURT: Okay. 

12 
	

MS. MACHNICH: But hopefully the State will be done on Monday. 

13 
	

THE COURT: Anything else, guys? 

14 
	

MS. LEXIS: Your Honor, would the court be amenable to us e-mailing 

15 authority to the court over the weekend, so long as we CC the other party? 

16 
	

THE COURT: Yeah. If you want to submit anything to me, I'll treat it 

17 
	

as a -- as, like, a brief. 

18 
	

MS. LEX1S: Okay. 
19 
	

THE COURT: All right? 

20 
	

MS. LEXIS: Okay. 

21 
	

THE COURT: Just submit it as, like, points and authorities or trial brief 

22 or bench brief. 

23 
	

MS. LEXIS: Yes, Your Honor. 

24 
	

THE COURT: Whatever you want to call it, I don't care. 

25 
	

MS. LEX1S: Yes, Your Honor. 
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THE COURT: On -- on any of these points we discussed, sure. 

MS. rvIACHNICH: Okay. So you are going to consider that, because 

now we can't go home to our families this weekend. We need to submit this 

because we have to be equal. 

MS. LEXIS: You know, Your Honor, this should have really been 

raised -- 

MS. MACHNICH So -- 

MS. LEXIS: -- had they had objections to these transcripts and 

these -- these calls that they've had for over a year. This should have been raised 

in a Motion in Limine 

MS. MACHNICH: Well, they didn't raise — 

MS. LEXIS: However, they failed to do that. 

MS. MACHNICH: -- a Motion in Limine to bring them in. So we didn't 

know if they were going to use them. 

THE COURT: Well, but you know what? It's discretionary. You don't 

have to do it. Just keep it -- whatever you submit to me, can you keep it under 

three pages, please? 

MS. LEXIS: Yes. 

MS. MACHNICH: Yes. 

THE COURT: I -- I insist, under three pages. 

MS. LEXIS: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. And that means a double-spaced three pages. 

MS. LEXIS: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. And -- and you don't have to do anything to 

get it to me by -- whenever you want to get it to me, get it to me by 10:00 a.m. 
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State v. reandreValentine. 

:Case N. C.6 316O84 

TentOise Rylflgpi befendenea glklection To State'sProposed A4rOssion of Audio Recording end 

Transcript 45f•Cer,tair! CCD Phone.Callsllytiefendant, 

Generaltorninents About-the CaisteS MAIMS 

in considering the adrnissibility of each of the statements from the jail cll, the Court rnustfirit 

determine whether the staternent4 are relevant. Relevant :evidence is.defined as evIdence having :any 

'tendency to make-the existence of any fact that lq of consequence to the &termination of the action 

More:or less prohalite than it wotiisl be with: tiiegvidence!''NRS -418.015., Jlelevant eVidencels 

admissiblo.,uniept othemilsp praclUded fiy:the law. NS 441:02.. The jail cells conta.ins memus 
relevant and •irrelevant statements The Court cannot make a blanket order that, entire..ca Ifs are 
admissibleor inadmissible, hut •na1.115t carefully consider separately each statementiOr grouptng of 

stateni ents, 

If a statement has -at, leaSt slight relevance, than the Court proceeds to consider Whether el* rule of 
evidence veils for the etibsicn of iuch eVidence. For instance, the. rules of evidence generally prohibit 
the admissionof uncharged bad art evidence that is offered to Show the Defendant, has a bad qhar,actet 

and Or:open0.9; to ronimifthe tames charged. Ni3S 48.045. 1413548.05, San* staterrien4 lathelell 
Calls fi-orn.pei,sons other than tie Defendant seem to contain inadrnisible hearsay: Nits..51..05. 

The next  phase  in the LOures,analysisis tocletermine whether the ri.,..thiNitivevatut of the evidence is 
substantially outweighed by the Jianger of Unfair prejudice caused by the evidence -NM-48403S. At. pa re 
of -this'analysis, the Court aisti.considers whether the evidence would be Confusing or misleading to the 
jury. Evidence is not -unfairly prejudicial -merely because ittendt to prove that the defendant fria9" be 

uiIty Seel  e.g., United States v. Parker, 549'F.2d 1217-, 1-222- 19th Cir. 1977) (holding eirldente.of the 
tlefnbn -t'S prior drug nte -waS admisSible in thelobbery trial because it teridedto ShoW rnotive noting 
that 'evidence relevant to •deferfdatits - motive Is-not rendered inadmissible merely because of its highly 
prejudicial nature . The 'mkt evidence often Kr). 

A. Phone.C..111 on 5/..8jifi.at 6:51.5 . P;114. 

This phone call seems relevant because the Defendant makes an adrnissitin of belief that he should 
'have gone to Ned ow house (Instead pfShaneeseis house) on the day he was arrested This 
discussion .suppofts.an inference that the Defendant knew he .coMmii:ted:a crune and Was trYIng to 
evade arrest Such inference.ls. relevant to both the issue whether the Defendant committed .a .wrongful 
act, and the 'Defencian4-state of minctin.cOMMitting the act Abrariv ,Ciate,15 Nev; 352, 356, 594 
P,gcl 11.43, 3145 1979).. The relevance.of the adaliSSfOri "shish, and is not .substantially outweighed by 
any Osk of unfair prejudice,,confOcin, or misleaclingofThe JUN: Ng 48.035(1). 

TENTATIVE; ADIVII1TED 
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B. Phone Call  

nit plionecall.cari be diVided into three main parts. Part One contains.mainly alltsclission of 
Defendant's frUsWation: in being charged with 11 felony counts; reference:toanother incarcerated 
defendant named "Mike" that the Defendant appears to know; andf,liscussion_ about being 	from 
the "bull pen" to a 'Iintt." .Part Two contains mainly -a discussion about the ponce handling or the. 
various phones found at 	time of the arrest, and theIlefendant gomment about tonit give um the 
code to my phone." Part Three contains mainly a discussion about. the 0,efendaritneeding money oti.hlt 
books. 

The Cow* does not believe. that 'Part Orid is relevant, PartOnebegIns after the OrerOor,stafes "YOu 
may y.begin - spoaking:nov4,!' and endSabout thfee pages .lateri.aftet the State'. : proposed .tedeciion, with 
the wor.cr.i "'No, What .'r The CourtiRconceiried that this :part of the.call c very unfairly prejudicial to the 
Defendant because It depicts the Defendant usingslang.word, using dirse words:, 4.1..sfrig urban speech, 
And:der000streting an inside knowledge of the Jail •PrO6esses the Court understands that foul ianguage 
Is not an automatic or necessary reason to exclude eiMence. See, eg., -Urilted States v fkfcliteg, 491 

1099, 1104 (8th Cir. 2007):(titinglinite,di States v Flraru 405.F.:3d.54.3; 555 (8th CIr 2005) (en bane), 
cert.:denied, 546 Ai SN'90% 126 5. Ct. 266,163 L Ed. 2d 239 (2005) (holding thatadmitsio.n.pf  profanity 
waS bOturldrAt prejudicia9) ut the Court does believe that foul language that puts the Defendant In a 
bad light is .unduly prejudicial where-theevideribe ebbStiluting ttifpul languaggishot, introduced for 
some prObative purpose, and is not needed:to .pravide context tot ofhetprobative evidence. 

Any relevance to the Jan convetsationseems to be 4fight, at best, and. is substantially outweighed by,* 
risk of unfair prejudice:to; the Defendant. tsitiS 

TENTATIVE RE PART, ONE; egautoEp 

The court believes that there is moderaterelevance to Parriwo:becaise tIoUtbefloves there is 
same confusion about what phones were allegedly taken from the alleged *Pins during the robberies, 
which phone belonged to the Defendant which phones were confiscated by the poke.; and which 
bh.one5.am  now kfeviderice,. Thisiall phone calf assists to so'n3e.eittent hi prOvidingInforrnatiop about 
the ptioneg ;  which ASSists-ifiq .  jury irtcopJëtlngthoi'v, Part Two begins with the wards. snpken by 
the perentlartt incno g4r.nly, you got-my phone TighWi, and ends with Peienaahes Mten-ivit: "Doty t 
.give urn the code to rtyphpne, they think they 	they (Inaudible) look at my pictures (inaudiNe) get 
In there:). 

With the exception of .tti'e laSt statement by the Defendant.in thiS.settron„ the relevance of 'the evidence 
is not substantially Outweighed by the risK otunfairprejudiceconftsion,ar misle0iiig the pry;  The last 
statement, however, is:h pr.oblem.. Thus statement presents the Defendant as obstructing justice --an 
upchargectklad act it is.tiot_necgsserv for the State to discuss this uncharged bad act to "present a full 
and accurate acpunt of the circumstances surrounding the'commission.a [the] tri,nye-.".-BrKiren v.- 
State;  404:Nev. 547 (1088). Finally/Et/I this Pert Two, there seems to be about 	page of some 
irrelevantextraneutistliScusikin Eleginningwith 4youialkino beire sleep" throogh "I said you going get 
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you k00.6 of ,:irr10.01fig,/.1  TlifOrrglevAnt extraneous discussion.shOuld be excluded betaOse it hasqiu 

Praharii:Je Wttig and depicts the Deferidantuging tune words.. sayingr"stilt. happentf .  

TENTATIVE RE PART TWO: AMVATIVD. (F,xcept, last statement. by Defendant. about "Don't giv.° iirn :the 
4odlei.elte..4.EXIUDEP; an.d.the !'shit.happens" sectfon is ,ExtuipED).. 

As for Part.threei ,Aich besins with 'Oh yea (InaudibleVabnut .pOtting money on the deferidOes 
account, there seems:to be ntrprobative value tiithis evidence. AN slight relevance it Substarglaiiy ' 
outweighed brihe risk of unfair prejUdice'heraOse tshoWs" the Defenclant'S familiarity With the jail 
process?sr anirl reads :the' jury to believe he ha§beenirkjail before, and .must be,'a bad 'person genera lly  
NFIS 4g-6350Y. 

TERTAME IN PART THRCE: EXCLUtlEP 

Phone'Call on -5/2A116 at 12:02 AM. . 	. 

This phone tali: can. he. divided Into four roalirportS.. Pad tliie Contains a discussiOn Of the t.".lefendant 
stating he l5 fangryat.myself right novir" and that he 'tried" tostay. ont Of trouble. :Part Two-contains. 
varlous'alleged bad acts:, and begins With Defendant's statement "running his shiart ass mouth," and 
goesthrbugh .!'she's4litile sensitiVeii' Part Three is e dismission of the victlin identifications, and begins 
with 'They talked to them," and 'runs through "rve heard firetty much oteverything (iriandible)." Part, 
Four is a discussion of the Defendaritt.phone and hiding ethe gun art, 

Part One seems somewhat relevant in that it shows the Defendant has aguilty state of mind. The 
Defendant's -ad,inis5.1on that he is angry at himself is not excluded by the hearsay rule It:isnot clear to 
he Court why the 	is angry vitith hirriself, orwity.he (eels he only ittriedn'Aci.stay out of trouble. 

A reasonable person coulii possibly drawa reasonable inference that the Defendant wasangrIpat, 
himself because he clid not stay out - of trouble; and felt guilty for the crimes c'harged. An alternative :  
reasonable inferencelS that -the riefendant feirguilty And Angie because, -despite foliowing the law,,tre 
still gotlarrested.fbr. scimething he 	In any event, the Defendant has'notbeen found guilty for 
anything yet. igo itis:too..speculative to try to determine :what the Defendant meant by his st,nternents. 
The modrate:mlevanceDf the statements are ca. rtiweighed by the great risk of unfair prejudice to the 
Defendant. NRS 48035W. 

TENTATiV8 RE PART ONE::  Octi.i.)DfD 

Part TWo contains series ofitintbarged bad acts .thatinaV-Oe., releyantin dempnStratingthe deferid.ants 
bad character . Th4N Is discussion about making his sister Cry.. There is also :discussion about the need 
tolieep.White.biteh looking plain," and "out niggerfuckthatsnoW -Bunny".,-suggesting.possibly tome 
Oa of piropingibanderinglp-rostitutionlactiVity, Anir.rel6Vante does not ;Matter because this uncharged 
bad act:evidence is itladriliSSibie. isalso.highly Unfairlv•prgydidat. NR5 

TENTATIVE RE PART TWO; :OCIIRAD 
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rnay have bepn involved: in some crithina I activitywith others; suggestirtsbine other bad ads; and 
$0ene possible'conSpiracy. SOcondi there is ,dfstugion about the ,Defe pOaht not s.pridifigliis friend 
nioney This ditcussion ,ruriS fro m  the staternent VOW until the statements 'Who ever car, it Your 
bitch car, ya'll car, who ever." 

.41NITATIV,kz OmisSIgLE (TccoPt.discuss 1o.0 about the ordfone in jaiV'end &It sendiffig friend 
rn04g1) ,  

Tentathe ROlIng On Defendant's Objection To 'Airy Receiving, EvIciencegf Such COW By iilfay-dAutflia 
and TranStriOt 

With respect to those portions of the phone calls that are adniissible into.avid Owe. the Court - will permit 
the tate to introduce the redacted'audib recordings into evidence duriri trl Tb,asst the jOrriti 
comprehending the audio evidence, the State may provide the jury:liviththe redactedtrantcriptiathe 
audio.recordings ,to folio-waiting during the playing of the Audio. The groPerIV redacted transtriPts .  May 
be introducect into evidence. The teansci -iPts May be provided to the ply in the Itiryiborri :during 
deliberations, The 'audio recording shall not go baekto the fury ebtim; insteadtheaudioTetoNiergs.thall 
be treated: as anyother trial, testirnoriVand may. be 	 Courtif theiury rerpests a play=batk, 

The Oavrtagree.thOjkle . introductory portions of ti3Olail calls are admissible to identity tote jury 
whet they are listening to,trorn the point of the Operator beginning to speak to when the Operathr 
SEIV.S!'4i9ki may - begin speaking row! )  

THE STATES-DIRECrED TO RpACT THE TRANSCIPTS ANO AUDIO REORDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THIS TENTATIVE RULING,UNLESSTHE COURT cmpERs ontgaWise, 
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